M E M O R A N D U M



TO:                 MATTHEW TURNER, SUPERINTENDENT
		MARIA BROWN, CHAIRPERSON
		BOARD MEMBERS

FROM:           DR. JIM DETWILER, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT/CAO
MS. LINDA BLACK, DIRECTOR OF ELEMENTARY TEACHING AND LEARNING

DATE:	DECEMBER 17, 2020

RE:                 MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN BENCHMARK AND BOONE COUNTY SCHOOLS


[bookmark: _GoBack]The attached agreement between Boone County Schools and Benchmark is to renew access to Benchmark Literacy Small Group for Burlington, Florence, Goodridge, Kelly, Mann, New Haven, North Pointe, Ockerman and Stephens Elementary Schools.  This quote is for a 9 month renewal from 11/29/2020 to 9/2/2021 at a cost of $37,766.25 to be paid using CARES Act ESSER funds.  

I recommend the Board approve this MOA as presented.  


Dr. James Detwiler
Deputy Superintendent/CAO



		
	



